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11/28/67
Dear He,

My spologies for using the pest-u-e carbons on thia; papar + must use up
before buying manifold agein, snd it Feul for not msking enough copies of the enclosed
letter. I am indebted to Faul for sending me the clips from the Californisn.

I om cending you the carbon instead of Paul beesuss I Think you cen do more
with 1t. 7dsh + had time to do thet l=trar over

I sent the editor just whet I sey I'y sonding. I con send him reguler
iﬁatalmants if he wents.

1t Liebeler is now foresd to do scemthi g. I sugeest this formst (smd if
you have ev r hesrd him, you know how essentisl it 1= %o keep him from obfuscating all
of 1t): 1'11 spesk one dey snd return to confront him. I beliave it i= essentinl o get

ha sviience before the sudoence Yefors he hes = chence to divert, corrupt, misr prasent,
etc. Be must be held to the subjset - end he must have something specific to object to.

If there iz any more of this, I hope someone cmn find %ime %o informe me
mors -romptly so I cezn nmerke immedlste response,

Ifm sending Steve Burton s copy that is no more legibls.

Best regerds, and theanks to Pmul,



